B
PENNZOIL COMPANY

WESTERN DIVISION

MIDLAND DISTRICT: BRIERCROFT SAVINGS BUILDING = (915) 682-7316
MAILING ADDRESS: P. O DRAWER 1828 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702-1828

3 September 1985

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Melba Carpenter
Supervisor Administrative Services

Dear Melba:

Request 355 BBls. per day testing allowable total of 10,650 BBls. for
the month of September 1985 for the Mescalero-30-Federal Well #1.

Do to bottom Hole pressure testing, the well produced only 5 days in
August and is still flowing back load water from the frac job plus some
0il; therefore true capability of the well is not known vet.

Very truly yours,

Roy R. Johnson
Production Accountant






